
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Cc: McBride, Bill (GOV); Adamczyk, Lynne (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: RE: Document for Review - Flint Water Plan Support

Thank you, Wendy. That is correct. And I see Bill McBride has been added to the conference call for Friday morning. Please let me know if you need me to do anything else.

Stacie

From: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Cc: McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>; Adamczyk, Lynne (GOV) <adamczyk1@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Document for Review - Flint Water Plan Support

Stacie – I'm sorry for the confusion – Dennis would like to review any response that is drafted but I assume that this letter and any response is one of the things being discussed on tomorrow morning's conference call with everyone.

From: "Adamczyk, Lynne (GOV)" <adamczyk1@michigan.gov>
Date: September 16, 2015 at 3:19:18 PM EDT
To: "Clayton, Stacie (GOV)" <claytons3@michigan.gov>, "Kennedy, Jordan (GOV)" <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>, "Rospond, Laurie (GOV)" <rospondl@michigan.gov>, "Brown, Eric (GOV)" <BrownE15@michigan.gov>, "Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)" <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>, "Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)" <PleyteB@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Grijalva, Nancy (DCH)" <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>, "Doyle, Maureen (Treasury)" <DoyleM4@michigan.gov>, "Minix, Connie (DTMB)" <minixc@michigan.gov>
Subject: Document for Review - Flint Water Plan Support

Stacie, please have Harvey respond to this letter from Mayor Walling and send me a copy of the response letter.

Thanks,

Lynne

Lynne Adamczyk
Executive Assistant
Office of Governor Rick Snyder
517-373-3400 (o)

PPI

 (d)
adamczyk1@michigan.gov